



Mr Steve McDonald
General Manager
Muswellbrook Shire Council
PO Box 122
MUSWELLBROOK NSW 2333

11/10670

Attention: Pathum Gunasekara

Dear Mr McDonald

Satisfactory Arrangements – Denman and Muswellbrook Urban Release Areas

I refer to Council's letter seeking satisfactory arrangements certification for State infrastructure for the Denman and Muswellbrook Urban Release Areas.

I wish to advise that for the purposes of Part 6 Urban Release Area – Clause 6.1 of Muswellbrook LEP 2009, that I have determined that there are no requirements for State infrastructure for future development within the Denman and Muswellbrook Urban Release Areas. The Director General's satisfactory arrangements certificate is attached.

Should you require any further information about this matter please contact Mr Trent Wink of the Department's Newcastle Office on (02) 49042716.

Yours sincerely

Andrew Jackson
Executive Director
Strategy & Infrastructure Planning



**Director General's Certificate
Satisfactory Arrangements for State Public Infrastructure Provision**

In accordance with the provisions of Part 6 Urban Release Area - Clause 6.1 of Muswellbrook LEP 2009, I, Andrew Jackson, Delegate of the Director General of the Department of Planning & Infrastructure, certify that satisfactory arrangements are in place for the provision of State infrastructure in respect of future development within the Denman and Muswellbrook Urban Release Areas.

Andrew Jackson
Executive Director
Strategy and Infrastructure Planning

Date: *2/8/12*